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MR, STOGNER: The nhearing will

We'll call next Case HNumber
9289, which is the application of Poran 0il Compny for com-—
pulsory pooling and an unorthocdox well location, Lea Countv,
Hew Maxico.

Call for appearances.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Fxaminer
please, 1'm Tom Kellahin of the Santa ¥Fe law Ffirm of Xella-
1in, Xellahin & Aubrey, appearing on behalf of Foran 9i}
Company, and I have two witnesses to be sworn.

MR. STOGNER: Any other appear=-
ances?

MR. BRUCD: Mr. Ewaminser, mny
name is Jim Bruce from the Hinkle Law Firm in Santa Fe, rep-

resenting Charles Gillespiae.

MR. STOGNER: 3 you have any
witnesses?

MR. BRUCE: I have no witaeo-
ses, Mr. Examiner.

ME. STOGNER: I.et the record

show that the applicant's witnesses, Mr. Foran and Mr. Car-

nes, were prevously sworn today in Case Humber 9290.

You may continue, Mr. ¥ellahin.
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MR, KBELLAMIN: Thank you, Mr.
Examiner.

This case wWas originally
scheculed for a hearing on January 6th. Just prior to that

aearing 1t became apparent that the applicant desired to
change the orientation of the 80=-acre spacing unit and that
while the actual footage location for the unorthodox well
was correctly advertised, within the description of the
spacing units the 40-acre tract was mis-~advertised.

It was indicated originally to
be 1n Lot 14 when, in fact, it has been and continues to be
located in Lot 11. We'll have the witness discuss the loca-
tion of the well.

But as a result of that change,
we continued the case re-notified all interested parties.
In addition, at that time, wnile Mr. Bruce was in appear-
ances on the January 6th docket, we went ahead and provided
his c¢lient with an additional notice with regards to the un-
orthodox location, so thgqt he would be aware of the applica-
tion and Kr. Bruce, obviously, is here today.

But with regard to the changes,
those required the case to be readvertised and it was done
so for today's docket.

The primary objective of the

operator is to drill a Strawn test on 80 acres; however, he




desires to go an additional 700 feet, utilizing this well-
wore alsc to test for Morrow production, which will be &

rank wildcat. There is no Xnown Morrow production within

st

number of miles.

In addition we have advertised
the 40=-acre tract in the event, which is also unlikely, that
there is wWolfcamp oil production to be obtained, but princi-
pally the primary objective of the well is like the other
case that you heard, an gl-acre spaced Strawn oil well.

The location is an unorthodox
location, I believe, in each instances for either a 40, 20,
or a 320. Mr. Foran has a plat showing you the exact locca-
tion of the well and we'll discuss that in a moment.

There are parties that remain
uncommitted to the well that we seek to force pool in  var-
lous combinations, and Mr. Foran will testify about those.

Mr. Carnes' testimony will &e
directed tc the risk factor penralty that's involved in the
case and we'll proceed with his testimony and his exhibits
are the last two.

That conclades my preliminary
remarks and we're prepared for Mr. Foran's testimony at thic
time.

MR. STOGNER: Mr., Rruce, do you

have anything to addr
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MR. BRUCE: o, sirv.
MR. STOCGKER: ¥r. Kellahin,

please proceed.

JOSEPH S. FORAN,
being called as a witness and having been previously sworn

and remaining under oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIPECT EXAMINATION
BY MR, EFLLAHIN:
e Mr. FfForan, let me direct vyour attention,
sir, to IExhibit Number One. Let's take a moment and havoe
you identify for us, first of all, the 320-acre fract as iu

section, township, and range.

A Exhibit Number One identifies the 1320-
acre tract. It's in Section 6. Section § is an elongated

gection consisting of 960 acares or more instead of the
usual 640, so the 320-acres tract that we've vicked out 1 ~=-

it consists of the southwest quarter of Section 5.

» You misspoke, it's Section S.
A I misspoke., I meant Section 5, southwest

gquarter of Section 5 in Lots 11, 12, 13, and 14 of that gsaine
Section 5.
O Where will these various spacing units ba

located in relation to the community of Lovington?
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A This spacing unit will be located ap-
proximately one-half mile west of the Town of Lovington.

o Let me turn your attention speciflically
to this oversize section I think it's displayed on Exhibit
Number Two.

All right, sir, would vou identify Exhi-

bit Number Twce for us?

e

Exhibit Number Two shows in different
zolors the three proration units we're applying for forced
pooling orders on.

The 40~acre Wolfcamp zcne 1s in green and
is Lot 11.

The orange depicts the 20-acre Strawn,
corsisting of Lots 11 and 12.

And then the yellow consists of the Mor-
row proration unit, consisting of Lots 11, 12, 13, 14, ana
the southwest guarter of Section 5.

O Thig is the first well to be drillad in

Cection 5 for either the Strawn or the Morrow or the wWolf-

=]

There are a number of Wolcamp wells in
this section already but it is the first well to test the
Strawn and the Morrow in this section.

G So we understand what the various owner-

ships are in the section, Mr. Foran, will you describe for
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us in a general way, who are the offsetting operators to the
spacing unit within the secticn?

A The only offsetting operator is Mr. Gil-
lespie, who owns the northwest quarter of Section § and some
acreage over in the adjoining Section 6. He operates  somo
wolfcamp wells in those areas.

{ Will Mr, --

MR. STOGNER: Just  a momsnt,
Let me go back, now he owns some property in the northwest

gquarter?

A 0Of Section 5. That's -- that's Lots 2,
4, 5 and 5.
MR. STOGNER: Okav.
O To the best of your knowledge, Mr. Poras,

does Mr, Gillespie have any interest in any of the ‘tracts
other than 3, 4, 5 and 6 in Section 57

A It's my understanding that he has soms
interest, exactly how much, I do not know, in Luts 1, 2, 7
and 8, but it's a minority interest. I think it's failrly
nominal amounts.

O boes Mr. Gillespie have any interest in
any of the three spacing units that are proposed for the
subjiect well?

A Mo, sir, he does not.

Have you discussed with Mr. Gillespie how

X
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tne == you and Mr. Gillespie could develop Section S in
terms of elther the orientaticn of the spacing units, the
iocation of the wells or what formations ocught to be drilled
and tested?

A Yes, sir. My vrincipal partner in nere
is Sun Exploration and Production, which owns certalin leases
in Section 6.

I went to Sun and we made a deal to form
a working interest unit. We invited Mr., Gillesple to join
bsut we couldn't agree on the unit outline. Mr. Glillespie
told us that he, at that time, this is about eight moaths
ago, that he was interested in seeing development in  this
area but we just couldn't ayree on the unit ocutline, and we
proceeded with our -- with our own unit, this being the
first test of our working interest unit.

0 When did you first make #Mr. Gillespie
aware of the proposed location 1350 feet from the north line
of this section and 1550 from the west line of this section

for this well?

A It would have been some time in Hovemboer
of 1987.
Q And wnat did you advise HMr. Gillespie

that you proposed to do with a well located at that point?
A We had to go to the Extraterritorial

Board of Lovington to apply for a zoning variance, and at
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that time part of our obligation was to rotify the offset
cperators,  the offset landowners, the people living in the
area, of our proposed location.

Q At that time did My. Gillespie offer to

Cions rthat you propose to penstrate with that well?

A Mr. Gillespie has never, nor anyonoe from
nis  office has ever directly communicated any cohjection to
this location, The only -- the first that we heard that o
was qoing to obiject to this location to me was, that T heard
myself, was today.

0 Have you on previous occasions discussnd
4ith  Mr. Gillespie his varticipation in the well in =owe
fashion?

A Yes. When we were originally teying to

form this unit Mr. Gillespie indicated he wasn't inteceate

ads

in forming the unit; that ne was very desirous of seeing a

werll  drilled  in here; that he had a lease obligationn Lo

.\
P
A

feie
fod
-

a deen test in here; would like for us to do it Ffirst,
and promised me support for it. He didn't specify support
at  that time, but about three months later I again asked
what kind of support and they indicated dry hole support.
This wag ==

0 Define that for us, Yr. Foran. hat da2

("]

that mean?
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v nole support means thal e will ooy
us 80 many Jdollars a fcot in the event that the well 15 Jdry,
he'll make a centribution of so many dollars per {oot. e
the well is productive, then he gets the well informations

For free,

O Yours is the first well in this section

that would penetrate the Morrow and vou'll have the onpor-

tunlity to determine how this spacing unit is oriented for
the section. How have vyou selected the orientation of ih«
J20-acre zpacing unit for the well?

A well, our first -- this == this w211 is

nradicated on a Strawn seismi

¢}

anomaly in the samse way  that
ve heen drilling for these Strawn seismic anomalies o2ast

of  Lovington in our hearing on our Twin Lakes and

[

e 3amnn
way Pennzoll was asking todav for their seismic anomaly, and
30 the Morrow —-- it wasn't the Morrow that had == has=21 our
proration unit. It -- we picked out what we thoujht was tha
aptima;  Strawn location, 30 acres, and that's what detor-
mined our location,

Then once we determined that, than ws

W

looked and decided that only being 500 feet asway, approxi-
matelyv, and $65-to-80G,000 more, we could test the Morrow in

8 not a geological reason for the Morrow. we

den't have any well control, but we thought that it would

@

prudent to go down and test the Morrow at this same time to
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sae 1T Lo algnt he produstive Tor this gection.

e In order to form a voluntary unit tH take
the well to the Morrow, have you sought the cooperatinan  of
the  working  interest  owners that are indicated in the

acreaage outlined in yellow?

A Yes, sir, we have. There is also a lot
of mineral owners in here, over 80 ninera oWners,  Heing

near a town and having town lots, and wa've -- wa've
obtainad the cooveration of -- on all but four in writing
already,

The four remaining have committed to us
by -= either hy phone that thev've agreed to lsase, oo in
the casae af TYXO, is we've receivaed a letter commitmeni M.l
qatve not recelved theiy formal farmout agreement.

ﬁ Because of the unusuval size of this
saction it gives you the alternative option of simply «ovingy
£hig  32C-acre  unit 160 acres farther north so that tho
spacing unit, then, 1s up outbt of the northwest corner. Have

sou considerad that as an alternative?

A Yes, <«ir, we have, wut 1t's been v

D

£

P

difficult to get a commitment out of Mr. Gillespie, and so
we, since we controlled the southwest guarter and had all of
it leased and had a higher net there, we decided that rather

than trying to continue to pursue these negotiations with

Mr. Gillespie, we would Just use the 220 acres that w2




alreacy hs2 under leaso.

o Bagsed upon vour understancing of what's
oCccurring nere, o you see any advantage to both you and lr.
Cillesgpie by leaving the orientation of this 320-zcres s
vou propose on this exhibit?

A Yes, sir. I think it's feir to 2ll parz-
ties and Mr, Gillesplie has never objected to this, and we

aidn't expect any opposition today. He didn't say anything

10
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at the zoning variance hearing in Lovington. Fe Jidn't sy
anything until, really, just this morning, so we thought he
was  in favor of having us drill near at this location he-

cause 1t would help prove up his own acreage and still Iord
plenty  of room for him to orient any Morrow test that e
wvanted to Jdrill himself.

iy Your proposed orientation would then

leave the north half of this section, being Lots 1 through

16, open for dedication to Morrow in the event vou are go
Fortuitous {sic) as to get a Morrow well?
A Yes, sir. We also approached vr. Gilles-

ple about a farmout and he told us he would not farm onut

acreage and that was another reason we could orient this 377
am we nave and not have to force pool anybody, wvhere i we'ad
moved it (A0 acres north, we would have had to force poo! 26
percent of the well,

4 Would that have been a parcertage that
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Foran 011 Compary would 1ave been zble te carry and  still

A No, sir, it would not have been,
& Another alternative to orvientation orn the

320 would bhe to stack them, lay them down and gstack three i

top, do vou see what I'm saving?

A Yes, sir.
0 If you would dedicate then, Tots 9

through 16 as the 320 orientaticn for the Morrow, have you
considered that as an alternative?

A Yas, sir, we looked at that. That has a
cournle of problems with it. JIt's a complicated area and j;ou
could orient it, you know, several different ways. et
pleoiked out what we think is the best considering all factors
and the reason we went with the way we did is i+ had a high-
ar net ravenue interest.

Second, we already had it under lease and
it would have saved us some additional prowlems in  dealing
with 1ini”al, TX0Q, by orienting it as we 3iad.

The third reason is that as our geologi-

cal engineering has bhesn, we think that thig 220 would =

td

e a
more effective proration unit for producing the Morrow than
a lawdown, given the structural position.

And  last, I would just like =-- and per-

aaps most important =-- to point cut that it didn't maib:
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1. Ty o ., | Av e . 3 on vt R U Len g Mo e B - S 3t
vhether we laid it down or stood thewm G, Our S0CaTILOD WO

B3

still be thoe same becausce it was predicated on the Sirawn.

It wonldn't change our proposed location, and this lozation

has Dbetter economics and better structural rosition than &

laydown.

. Let's turn now to the actual location os

depicted on Exhibit MNumber Three, YMr. Foran. Would you

®
£,
G
jas]
o

and show how vou've calculated the footaces for the

tion?

-
o

through 4 across there are not standard 406-acre

They're elongated lots with approximately 1676 feeat

e

the Examiner on the unusual shape of this sectior

(>

A PPN
4 WM e

Yes, sir. Mr. Examiner, the Lots 1

Jote.

heicht. Bxhibit Three, and then add vour 1320 and ther vour
254.5 and that brings you down to the 395C feet frowm ihe
north line that we've advertised both here and in Lovingior
for the zoning variance.

0 When we look within Tract 1!, is thzt
standard size 40-acre tract where the side dimensions are
1220 feet, do vou know?

A For Lot 117

¢ Yes, sir.

2 Yes, sir, it's my understanding thot's =
standard 40-acre with 1320 side dimensions.

o And Lot 6 would be standard 40-scre = iih
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standard lot 2imensions?
Y Yes, sir, that's correact.
» And it's only in the top

tracts, 1 throuah 4, that we have an @longated

A That's correct, That --
raason  that 1f we had == if we'd used a 2320
include Gillespie's acreage, we would have be

nwore  than 50 percent Dbecause his top Lots
gqreater than 40 acres and  tha would ha

zontrolling interest in the 320, and we folt F
acononic and geology, this was the hes
circumstances.

0 A11 right, sir, let's furn
wamper  Pour,  Mr. Foran. would you identif:

ayhibit?

A Yes, sir. This is an exhi

af

w

]
3
2

the housing in the area and the owne

and its current use,

As you can see in Lot 11 on

.

tiar of four
tract?

that was anothor

at the top o
en dilutad Lw
2 and 4 aro
ve given him

rom a land and

t under the

Franle 3 1o ? 4
SO BN R

now Lo

thin

hit that shovs
rship o©of the
frhibit Mour,

i5 ocur ovropesed location is north of a fence, which iz 2
norse  pasture  in there, and then if we moved it farther
south, we would be in the middle of someons's house and
vard, and 1in meeting with the local landowners before the

commission, 1t was decided that this this

ne2 the least disruptive ot the surface owners

location woulld

in this aroa.
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Based on that, we had run seismic because
the Strawn is predicated on seismic lines and a little var-
iance off the structure, cff the seismic anomaly, can result
in a dry hole, Sun was very intent upon drilling at a loca-
tion that was at the intersection of two seismic lines in an
effort to pin down any type of Strawn anomaly and that's the
other reason that our location is locates where it is at the
intersection in an effort to stay on -- have as much seismic
control 1in this area as we can because of the absence of
subsurface control.

O wWould you have available to you a topo-
graphically acceptable standard location if you moved vyour
well location farther south and were 1980 from the end line
of the spacing unit insofar as the Morrow ig concerned?

A No, sir, and we'd also run into some
pretty severe surface damage problems because Mr. BRiddle,
wilo owns the area where we're drilling has been very easy to
work with, he owns minerals, where if we moved it any Ffur-
ther south we will be dealing with people who own the sur-
face but no minerals, and one of them, in fact, obiected to
our location because we wouldn't pay him any damages for the
location, and he was seeking $10,000 in damages, so if we
were to move it south and put it on his land where he owned

no minerals, it would be very difficult to deal with him.
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C Turn now to Exhibit Number Five, Mr.
Foran, and would you identify this exhibit?

A This 1is the letter advising us from our
attorney in Lovington, Mr. Williams, that we have finally
received from Lovington Extraterritorial Zoning Authority, a
conformed copy of the variance for the proposed well.

This was =-- this matter of procedure was
finally concluded in January, although we commenced it back
in HNovember.

0 Would any location in Section 5 require
you to go to the Lovington-Lea County Extraterritorial Zon-
ing Authority for appoval?

A Yes, sir, 1if the -- if this Commission
would change our present location, we would have to repeat
that process again.

0 What's your soconest expiring lease to the
best of your recollection, Mr. Foran, among all the leases

that are involved in any of your spacing units, do you know?

A 1t would be a, 1 think, six month lease
that we have with Lots -- in Lots 11, 12, 13, and 14.

Q Approximately when would they be due to
expire?

A I believe in June of this year.

& Let's turn now to the specifics of the

variocus remaining nonconsenting owners within the various
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20
spacing units, and let me direct your attention to Exhibit
Number Sisx.

Describe for the Examiner how yocu have
displayed this information on the exhibit.

A OCn this exhibit we're trying to show
three columns, one for a Morrow unit, one for a Strawn, and
one for a Wolfcamp. Out of these I think Strawn is the only
one that yvou can expect any production from. The other two
are very, very speculative but they're done to try to save
time to keep from coming back.

And then we've listed the four owners
that we've not signed -~ reached definitive written
agreements on in this area and their percentage ownership
according to each of those tracts.

0 Summarize for us, Mr. Foran, the time
involved in your efforts to obtain voluntary joinder among

all the appropriate owners in any of the spacing units.

A Before the remaining, TX0O has sent us a
formal letter proposal and written agreement. I've talked
to them and they've said their ~-- their definitive farmout

agreement, they generally send you a letter commitment and
then they follow it up with a definitive farmout agreement,
and that, that's supposed to be in the mail and I should
tave received it before the hearing, but the landman has

resigned to open his own office and so things are a little
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21
delayed.

The Corrigans, we've reached agreement in
principal that they would contribute their mineral interest
for a quarter lease but then they want it on their lease
form and which we consider excessive, We've offered them
all the information that they want but we'd like to, you
know, they have a very small interest throughout this area
and we just think that they are asking too much and we've
sent them our lease form and hope that they'll sign it.

Ms. Brunel and Ms. Littell have both ver-
bally committed to us but yet when I talked to them on Sun-
day before coming out here they said they had trouble get-
ting to a notary, of finding a notary to -- to get the, you
xnow, to get it mailed, and one's in California, one's in
Oklahoma, and they both assured us but we haven't received
it vet.

O Approximately how many leases have been
consolidated on a voluntary basis to make up the various
spacing units?

A I would guess it's a number in excess of
80.

¢ If the Commission should require that you
either relocate your well or reorient the spacing unit for,
let's look at the Morrow, should you have to re-orient your

spacing unit for the Morrow, and have to lay it down pro-
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posing Lots 9 through 16, what is your estimate of the addi-
tional effort that would be required for you to accomplish
that?
A Well, we'd have to go back to the -= we'd
have to probably go back to UniCal and TX0O and change up the
agreement, we would -- there might be a requirement to go

back to Extraterritorial Board to re-orient our spacing

anit. It would definitely delay the drilling the our well,
I think 6 to -- 6 to 8 months.
G As a practical alternative would it Dbe

impossible for you to do that?

A I think that if we were to do that, then
we would wait for Mr. Gillespie to drill his well at the
very least and it may well kill the drilling of this well
for a year or so, because I've found in dealing with Sun,
who's my major partner, that budget plays a very big role,
and they've got money to dec it now under your exploration
agreement with them, that we are supposed to spud the well
»y March 31 or Sun would have an opportunity to back out of
their -- their exploration agreement with ne. I don't, you
know, and I just =--

G But the first potential deadline in your
agreement with your -- Sun as a major partner is March what?

A 31.

Q Lat's turn now to Exhibit Seven. Would
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you identify that one for us?

A Exhibit Seven is our letter commitment we
received from TX0O offering to farm out their interest for a
quarter Dback=-in interest, and this is the basis for our
agreement with them.

O All right, Exhibit Number Eight.

A Exhibit Number Right is that -~ is where
we're writing back to the Corrigans agreeing to change the
primary term in accord with their request to furnish them
the well information that they requested, and -- but advig=-
ing them that we, vyou know, with 80 different owners, we
didn't want to have 80 different leases. We wanted to have
them all basically on the same form and in view of their
small interest in here, that we found their lease form,
which imposed all sorts of very onerous provisions was Jjust
too tough., We thought it was overkill and tried to let them
know in a nice way and see if we couldn't go ahead with our
agreement in principal in some way.

Q All right, sir, would you identify BExhi-
pit Number Y¥ine?

. Yes. These are two letters that were
written in December to Ms. Littell and Ms. Brunel, vou know,
following up telephone conversations we had with them and
sending them the draft where we had agreed on bonus terms

and asking them to please sign the lease, notarize it, and
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npresent the draft to their bank for payment.

Q I direct your attention now to Exhibit
Nunber Eleven.

A Exhibit ¥Eleven 1s a certificate of
mailing in compliance with the Commission's Order R-8054,
givinyg these people a second notice through Mr. Kellahin's
office, my attorney.

; This 1is notice for the original setting
of the hearing on January 6th?

A That's correct, sir.

Q All right, Refer to Exhibit Number Twelve
and identify this.

A Exhibit Twelve is the corrected notice
given py your office to these same people, advising them of

this hearing date.

v}

A,

In addition it shows Mr. Gillespie now on

X

Exhibit € as notification for his offset interest?

A That's correct.
O Let's turn now to the AFE, Mr. Foran. I
nelieve that's marked as Exhibit Number Thirteen. Was this

compiled under your direction and supervision?

A Yes, sir. It was ~- it was compiled; Mr.
Carnes 1is, of course, more intimate with the details than I
am, but I think that this fairly reflects the cost of

drilling Strawn wells in this area, which we have done a




10
n
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

number of.

-
et

Ckay, what 1is going to be the total depth

K

of the proposed well?

A We're proposing to take this well to
12,300 feet, which 1is an additional 500 feet to test the
Morrow.

Q Do you have an opinion, ¥r. Foran, as to
whether the estimated costs for this well are fair and
reasonable?

A Yes, sir. These =-- these costs are based
on bid and in most -- most instances we have two oY threo
different people bidding on it, and to my knowledge, both --
everybody we showed this AFE to has agreed that it's accur-
ate,

o Have you had anyone that's objected to
Foran 0il Company being the operator of the well?

A No, sir, we've had no objections whatso-
ever and the agreement that I have with Sun is that Sun re-
gquested that I operate,

] Direct your attention, Mr. Foran, to your
recommendation to the Examiner for ovoerhad charges t¢ bhe
applied 1in the pooling order for a drilling well rate and a
producing well rate. What are your recommendations to the
BExaminer?

A We are again asking for a drilling well
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rate of $5000 a month and a producing well rate of §500 a
month.

0 And that is based upon what, sir?

A This 1is based on the BErnst and Winney

survey of drilling well rates an producing well rates for

west Texas and eastern New Mexico for 1986 and '87.

G For wells drilled to what depth?
A To 10-to-15,000 feet,.
) Cur request 1is slightly above the average

but we think it's certainly justified given this proximity
to town and the number of different surface and mineral
OWREers.

MR, KELLAHIN: That concludes
my examination of Mr. Foran.

We would move the introduction
of Exhibits One through Thirteen.

MR. STOGNER: Are herc  any
objections?

MR. BRUCE: Ho, sir.

MR, STOGNER: Exhibits One
through Thirteen will be admitted into evidence at this
time.

Mr. Bruce, your witness.
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CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. BRUCE:

] Mr. Foran, looking at your Exhibit Two or
Three, does the 954.5 foot number indicate the distance from
your proposed drill site to the north line of Lot 117

A Yes, sir.

o] Has this been officlially surveyed by
anyone in your company's behalf?

A It == Mr. Bruce, it's -~ I'm going ot
speak from the best of my Xnowledge. It seems like we did
have somnebody to survey it for the variance hearing but I --
and I can't -- I know I've authorized it when our operations
engineer feels it's necessary, and it seems lixe 1t was but
I == 1 cdon't recall seeing the survey map. That's =-- that's
the pest that I can offer but Mr. Carnes might have more
xnowledge.

Q Thank you. And did vou state that this

location would be unorthodox for all three proposed units?

A Would be unorthodox for all three?

2 Yes.

A Yes, sir.

O Is -- mavbe this is Mr. Carnes testimony,

but is there a -- for the Strawn formation, is there &
specific pool that this well would completed in?

A I think it would be, if we {unclear) it
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new field discovery.
And you are looking for a Strawn oil
you not?

Yes, sir.

To the best of your knowledge 1it's not
mile of another Strawn pool?

That's correct.

wWouldn't it then be a 4(0-acre and
here be 40 acres dedicated to the well?

There is some Strawn production southwest
but I thouyht it was more than a mile, but 1it's
bout a mile and a half? Is that right, about a

half southwest of here.
Thank vyou. Earlier, Mr. Foran, vyou

dry hole support from Mr. Gillespie. If, of

course  that depends upon the dollars per foot and vyour

parties coming to terms but is dry hole support acceptable

to you?
A
Q
A
te try to

Gillespie,

We would have preferred --

In concept.

In concept, sure. Sure. We -- we like
cooperate as much as we can with ¥r., vyou know,

or any other operator in the area, and we

welcomed his support.

Q

In this case there was an application
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filed on Foran Cil Company's behalf, apparently in December

o
™

1987. There was a land plat attached to that, I believe
as Exnhibit A. Are you familiar with that?

2 No, I think you'd have tc -- I've seen
this plat before and it's not accurate.

0 Does it place your proposed location in

A According to this, this was == the prob-
lem I have with it, this wasn't prepared by me and it's in
-- it's in error here, and what is the date? what was the
date of this? Can you help me?

] Well, I'm not sure since it was filed by
Mr. Kellahin, but it must have been in December of 1987.

But does it show the proposed locaticn in
Lot 14 -- to be in Lot 142

A It shows it to be righton the border of
Lot 14 and Lot 11.

Y Just south of that border,

A Immediately south of this horder and if
you were to take this, which if you will pickup my Exhibit
Four, 1if you'd compare where it shows the proposed location
on this paper you're asking me about =--

Q Exhibit A of the first application.

A Fxnibit A of the first application to

Fforan Exhibit Four, vyou'll see that the proposed location,
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if it were to remain here, would be right in the middle of
the back yard of M¥r. Haines, I believe it is.

Q Subsequently there was a first amended
application filed in this case and once again there was an
Bxhibit A attached to it. 1I'11 hand you that Exhibit A, and
it shows the location as being in Lot 11, correct?

A That's correct.

» Does it give a footage 1indication £from
the north line of Lot 117

A At that time it was located 1310 feet,
but again, we've moved this location to accommodate Mr.
dHaines in the zoning variance, so again w2 moved back. We
xept moving it north to try to get as far away from this
man's house as we could.

Q However, the two applications did contain
at least in some respect an erronecus location for vyour
well,

A ves, because at tnis time our
applications here were dependent upon gettng the zoning
variance, you know, in land matters it's typical is that vou

may -= whatever you -- it isn't going to help you any to get

Bl

an order from up nere if you don't have vyour zoning
variance.
9} I understand.

A Okay, I just wanted to make that clear
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and vyou keep changing your application. 1t' customary, I
think, to keep changing your applications up here until you
get final zoning approvals, and continue these matters until
that's -- that's sauvared awvay.

G And T believe T heard vou previously
mention a workina interest owner. Do vou have a working
interest unit in this section?

A Only, there's only a unit between Sun and
myself, as to our leases, but at one time we were trying to
include Gillespie hut Gillespie couldn't come to terms.

O For the entire section?

2 For both Sections 5 and 6. What he ==
what Mr. Gillespie said, he was willing to form one in 6 but
he didn't think his acreage in 5 was worth anvthing. Or,
you know, that he didn't want it included and thought some
of our acreace in 5 was goat pasture.

0 Due to the orientation of vour gas well
in vour Morrow unit, is it vour intention to leave Lots 1
throuch 8 of Secticn 5 available for a laydown unit?

A Yes, sir.

0 Do  vyou also interest —-- vour company own
interaest in the east half of the unit --

A Yes.

o -=- east half of the section, excuse me.

A That's correct. I would like to emwpha-
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size in all of this that the Morrow is really a remote, vyou
xnow, we're really drilling for science there. You know, we
had trouble persuading Sun to drill because of the extra
complications of drilling the extra 500 feet, hut we think
it's important to see if something's down thevre or at least
as a control »oint for the further develonmert nf this ares

and that the mineral owners, I think, are veryv excited apout

O]
)
B
1
Q

tecst in here hecause of the develnnment that it
will do and that, vyou know, they're all verv hopeful and
encouradaing. Several of them, including Mr. Piddle offered
to come up here and testify that he was sure for us drilling
3 Morrow tast,

A number of them appeared hefore the Zon-
ing Commission and, vyou know, they're —-- thev're all very
aager to see to a well drilled here.

0 Since vyour location is nrofdicated on a
Strawn, you indicate you kept naving the location to the
north, is  there a better location than the -- seismically,
than the ourrent location 954.5 feet from the north line of
Lot 117

A From my conversations with the seismic,
you know, the geophysicist workinag with us, that this is as
good a location as we can have, and that thev want to stay
nn that seismnic line and they want to stav in this immediate

area, Our  orientation and final decision probably would
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have been much different if we could have sver gotten Mr.
Gillespie to agree to either farm out or join the unit, but
that's a lot of our complication of our land situation.

0 Tn ynur request to Mr. Gillespie for a
farmout, was it only throngh the Strawn?

A Oriaginally that was the wav Sun reguested
it because Sun, vou know, was reluctant to drill to the HMor-
row and that was the original reguest made by Sun to Gilles-
nie, was limited to the -- an option farmout in the Strawn.

0 Has Sun been doing most of the negotia-
tions with Mr. Gillespie?

A Originally T did it. Recently it was
taken over by Sun because they were there in Midland and
felt they had a good working relationshin with him. And I
felt T had a real good one, too, but it's -Hdust hard doing
thinas sometimes by phone,

0 Nf course Mr. Gillesnie was under no ob-
lTigqation to farm out to vou, is that correct?

A Mone whatsoever, other than that he had
verbally committed that he would give us suprort of some
kind. So it came as a surprise to us that there was =--
there was anv problem with this location.

MR, RRUCE: I have nothing fur-~
ther at this time, Mr. Examiner,

MR, STOGNFER: Mr. ¥ellahin, any

P4
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redirect?
MR. KELLAMIN: Just a few

guestions, Mr. Examliner.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
RY MP., KFRI.LAHIN:
O Has Mr. Gillespie propased to you the

drilling of a well?

A No, sir, he hasn't.
Y Has anvone else proposed to you the

drilling of a well in Section &7
A No, sir, thev haven't.
¥R. KELILAHIN: That's all.

MR. STOGNER: Thank vou, Mr.

Kellahin.

CROSS EXAMINATION

MR, STOGNER:

[

G Mr. Foran, what formation do you propose
to penetrate, your deepest formation?

A We will probably drill into the Atoka and
as soon as we penetrate the Atoka we'll stop; once we're
through the Morrow, we'll stop.

No, we're going -- excuse me, I'm a landé-

man. Let me take that back.
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We'll drill through the Atoka, through

the Morrow, and then once we've penetrated through the

Morrow, we'll stop. That's right. Yeah, forgive me there,
I missnoke,

0 Okay. Would it be wvossible to get a copy

of that zoning authority?

A Yes, sir.

L]

For me to have? Do vyou have it with vou
todav or --

LY I don't helieve I have that.

") Anvway, could vou give me a copy
{unclear).

MR, KELLAHIN: Certainly.

A Yes sir, we will certainly have one (o
vOou,
9! Hnenever I look at the -- vour Exhipits

NHumber Eleven and Twelve =--

A Okay.

O -~ that refers to the certification of
mailing and in the body of it -- well, let's look at £xhibit
Humber Fleven,. You refer to a hearing on the 6th but vou
didn't submit a copy of your certification letters of what
was sent to these people. Now this was the notification to
the -- to the pooling parties, is that correact?

MR, KELLAHINW: Yes, sir, it
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will show on the oricinal in the well file, or the case
file, where the application was filed with the Commission.
We show at the bottoom of that that copies were sent by cer-
tified mail to the parties, They received the cover letter
and the application.

MR, STOGHNFR: Okay, now was
this certificaticn ever amended to these parties showing
that T.ots 11 and 12 were going to he the B0-acre proraticn
unit or the proposed 80-acre proration unit tc be pooled?

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, sir.

MR. STOGNER: They did? Okay,
wnen was that sent?

MR, KELLAHT!H: Fxhibhit Twelve
would be a copy of the cover letter and the amended, first
amended application that went out to all these parties, and
it will be the January date, on the January 1lth, that cer-
tified mailing included the application and the cover letter
and at this point it also included then Mr. Gillesplie, and

it was in that change that we changed the orientation of the

MR, STOGHFR: And he would have
been the only offset operator that would have been required
to  have heen notified, according to our rules and regula-
tions of notification, is that correct?

MR. KELLAHIN: As to the 320
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spacing, recognize that on the B0=-acre or the 40, w2're
going to be encroaching towards the south, either towards 13
and 14, and so while we are pooling parties that are invol-
ved in Tract 11, thosa are alsn parties that would offset

the sgpacing unit and so thev, in addition to Mr, (Gillesnie

[fo

ot notice on the others.
MR, STOGNER . Okay. Now, the
actual notice that was sent on the January 1lth, was it =--

4o T have a copy of that in my records as the first amended

MR, KELLAHIM: Yes, sir.
MR, STOGNER: T am somewhat
concernaed  here, too, because it alludes to vour Exhibit

Numbher A and I was led to nelieve that that w

-y

13 the set-up,
also. Now, of course, the fontages are correct, everythinag
ie correct, except that it appears to be closer to the south
line then what it does in actuality, 1is that aoorrect?

MR. KELLAHIN: It is closer to
the south line of that 80 acres than Mr. Foran's correct
displavy shows, but we believe it's sufficient to provide
notice pecause 1in each instance it certainly gobt Mr.
Gillesnie here and that's the only purpose of the notice is
to attract attention toe the hearing.

Ag  to those narties to  the

south, that exhibit is closer to them than the actual well
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itself. It was only 10 feet off the line as displayed
there. So it's more standard as to that.

As to Mr. Gillespie, obviously
there 1is a difference hut he was here at bhoth hearings and
we would contend that the notice has heen sufficient to
attract his atfention.

MR, BRUCE: T hate to agree
7ith Mr. Kellahin pbut I think we have to here.

MR. STOCNER: Iet's see, I have
no further guestions of this witness. Mr. FKellahin, Mr.
Bruce, do vou have any further questions?

MR, KFIJ.AHIN: ¥No, sir.

ME. RRUCKE: No, sir.

MR. STOGNFR: The witness may
be excused.

Mr. Kellahin?

MR. KBELLAHIN: ¥ay the record
reflect, Mr. FExaminer, that Mr. Carnes hnas previously
nualified as an expert petroleum engineer?

MR. STGOGNER: The record will

s0 reflect.

LES M., CARNESG,
beina called as a witness and having bheen previcusly sworn

and remaining under oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0 Mr. Carnes, let me direct vour attention
now to Exhibits Fourteen and Fifteen and ask vyou, sir,
whethery or not based upon your studies ynu have an opinion
as to a risk factor penalty that you would recommend the Ex-
aminer adopt to be applied to any nonconsenting working in-
terest owner's share of the nroduction from tha well?

A Yes, I do. I believe that it should be
the 200 percent at least, profit after pavout of the cost of

the well,

o} Let me have you take a moment. and give us
the reasons why you've reached that opinion.
A Okay, as Mr. Foran mentioned, this is an

exploratory well, at least for the Morrow at 17,300 and the
Strawn at 11,600 feet.

We helieve we're on the edge, southeast
edge of the Wolfcamp accumulation that's been productive
very nearby, but the performance of wells indicates that it
would not be economical to drill, let alone -- I mean even
recompletion, probably, if we encountered a thin Morrow sec-
tion would be hard to justify because of the production; so
therefor there -- it's very risky; vou've cot -- you have

mechanical risk as well as geological risk here. There have
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peen no other Strawn or Morrow penetrations in this section
or, to my knowledge, within 1-1/2 to 2 wiles of this loca-
tion.

O L.et me direct your attention to Exhibit
Humbher Fourteen and ask vou to identify that exhibit.

A Exhibit Pourteen is a location and pro=
Jduction map and it shows in a coded manner the Wolfcamp and
Strewn producers. The Strawn producers are dark circles on
that man and, as you will note, they exist only in Section
12.

The Wolfcamp is a lighter shade and it
shows several Wolfcamp producers in bhoth Sectieons 7 and /& as
the closest Wolfcamp production to our procosed location.

Also on this plat the production code re-
flects only the Strawn production and henavior in Section
13,

O When we look at the Strawn in Secti

b
(o
w3
[
[ ]

~

what Strawn Pool is that?

A That's the North Shoe Bar Strawn Pool and
it ig on 80-acre spacing.

0 While the proposed well is more than a
mile from the Strawn Shoe Bar Pool, if this is typical of
the Strawn production in this area, would it bea vour opinion
that this pool will have to be spaced on 80 acres?

A Let me discuss that in a little more de-




Cilil, 1t omay nelp answsr Mr. Bruce's question earlier of Mr.
Poran about 40 versus 80-acre spacing.

TE you're pot in a designated a wilh

i
T
N

Cield or pucl rules, tnen the statewide spvacing For oil wil

Py

2 4G aores; however, whan you —-=- If you --= if we drill and

[

[0l 810}

riete fhis in a commercial Strawn oil well, it will be

23]

discovery, and it's my understanding then at such time as Ut

ey o2 approzriate, we would File for spacing all the wav w

L

¥

o 150 2cres 1f we thought that would bde the proper spacinc

i

for tne Strawn.
At this time I do bhelieve that if we nado

a discovery, the 80 acres would be more appropriate under a

[ ]

Notification of the notential for an 80~
17 s2acing for this well among those parties being ponled

-- w=2ll, let me start over.

Notifying those parties of the potential
for an 2d-acre spacing, those parties invelved in the forced

pooling  of  the potential for an 80-acre spacing, in  your

opinicn would that be a prudent gesture to alert thaen to

¢

LA T -
tnat pos

;Sibility?

|

A Yes, I think it would.

7 at's  talk abhout the actual location.

3]

ha Strawn 15 the nrismary conijective.
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togend withh little triangles showing the recovery of oas,
oil, owater, Wwilth the gas helng in rod,  the oil, oreen,
ond water, in blue.

Aind  that walnly applies to  that  Shraun
hwest of our proposed location, wnich is the
Shoe 3ar Strawn North Pool that we've already mentioned, and
indicates where Dby dJdrill stem test there's bewen oll and
water yacovared from the Strawn penetrations.

o Insofar as the Morrow is concerned, 1s

tnere  any engineering or geologic evidenca availahle  that

-
v
=
et
o~
joN

allow vou to make interpretations abouin the Morrow?
A There is not. The nearest Morrow produc-
ion is off of our map due west of Section 12, down to khe

southwest corner of the plat, in Section 14, which is  ob=

a3

N

vious.,

it
€

5 Kouth,

P

t's due wast of Section 13 there in

.

nast, and you cannot correlate -- that's 3-1/2, I belisve,

miles southwest of our proposed locatbion.

o Insofar as the risk is involved of any of

the zones to be penetrated, do you have an oninion as Lo

whether or not that risk factor penalty should be less than

A I do net believe it should He  Jass, 1€
anvthing, I would sav dreater than 200 porcont.
iy Ware Fxhibits Fourteen and Sifieon  cop—

nilad under your directlion and supervision?
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roguction

Diaectliona?

DN,

raflection anomaly,
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[

M, 8TOCNLN: Are there any
Fxhibits TFourteen and Fifteen
itted into evidence.
Mr, PBruce, vour witnoss.,
CRORS FEAMINATION
I onlv have a few questions, Mr., Tarnas.
Looking  at, I guess it Joesn't mattor,

Yos, Lhey wore,
To  the bhest of vour krowledae G5 tlie
jepicted on those displays true and accurata?
Yee, it is.
MR, FELLAHTIN: Yoo onove hho

of Sxhibhits Pourteen and Piftsen,

near bt

proposed location,
lines indicating?

e a sood Strawvn 0

3 s - A g
LCaxas

s0lid

as defined and as

interpra?

That's of [ of your seisnic test,

.C? T oy

Yas, it i1s, un~hih, while the dashed inoe

;  which means the so0lid lines would he a sirx
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91
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oo
iy
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H
P
0

o
Y
-y b RPN
LT GAaTtda.
M S, e
AN < A
0
8
P S - -, 3
phar, 1t would

d
£y
. — i e

lote -~ richt.

Py

1
1 s - - el
maocaes a woell 1
<.

could makse at

O

clther

Ay v
CIERe0 .

Strawn and the

comewhere in Lots

better measure,

the

Juestions of

2 ~ A T I o~ . e Y o~ .
coes oither one of vou havs

any correlation betwasan the

underlying Moevrrow formation?
the  Seie-

wnowledge as far as

The structural relationship aay ue gimi-

fu)
—_
]

So 1f the structural relationship 1o aiug=-

ndicate that the best Morrow location would

e

11 through 14.

* L P —~ S
Yes, Let's see what

that's right.

I probably --
If Toran 0il Company successfully oon-
n elther the Strawn or the MMorrow formation,

would you assume that droip-
that drainage would be radial?

That would be the %heet assumption we

out.zet.

MR, STOGNER: Are there any
¥r. Carnes?
MR, KBLLAMIWN: No, sir.

2 You mayv bo oexe

Mr. Rruce, Mr., ¥sallahin, do wvou

Turther




vee  marked as BExhibit Humber Sixteen the approval foo M.,

Toran fron the BExtraterriiorial Zoning Commission, Woeo have

Teurd  coples in the File and I'd like to submit that os

4o RN ST Y fal I
CI3IU UPasel 1K IeRNn,

MR, STOGNER If there is no

jection, Zxnibit Sixteen will be admitted into ovidence ot

MR, FLLAHIN: We have nothing
MR, STOGNER: Would you =-- o
o wisih o offer any closing statements at this time, <1,
P 7
MR,  RRUCH: Jervy brieflv Lo
fari Ty o things.
M7T. BTOGNDR: ORkay, Yoo ooy
Jgroceod, +hen,
MR, BRGOT:  Charles GLllespd
oown offset operator Lo the proposad units of  Foran 1)
DIRIRIEES SN As such, he doesn't obiect to the forced nHoclin:
propssed by Foran Qil Company oand even thousgh the  progpossd
il lowcation s unorthodox for a2ll throee provased  uaniifs

3
N

ther onsty oone I obezlieve really affecting hinm wou!

3 by oany

-~ R -4 b e T D Y . PP I S S
Pl=acre gas well units, which moy or could ba T
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iny the well is complate
sthez  formations in vhilich

QOTIrOE
454,55 {eet from

the north end of the p

in order to protect my cli
“hwere sheoild e some type

vroducticn, 1if that is obta

raferenae o some provious

rhe nroduction. Recently

Loposen  a  penalty  based

o

direction; in other words,

lleing that penalty

inty 1580

approximately  a penalty o

recognize  that this is not

would urge that in

Dase  bhe  based  upon  a
capacity. This has |heen
several orders of the Nivi
FASAIDCRN

Getermination

¢ 1n the Morrow or th

the gas well units

WO

The evidence ghow

a0Ws

the north line, or I

roposed 320-acre unit

ont!

n

interests, I b
of penalty imposed

ined.

I think this can be

Nivision orders, fi

the PDivision, in Orde

on footage from the
MR, STOGNFR: gh087
MR, BRUCE: andg,

factor method, vou

foat, which would

£ 50 percent on pro

a prorated field;

Gel

of

set. forth in s=avers]

sion, one of

which 1¢

e Atcha

[€9;

uld be

that the lo-

should sov

£

. hs such,

thet

elieve

upon  Morrow

RO, Bt

unorihoidos

yes, Caté

would Jivide

Ggive 3O
duction. i

however, I

the case of Morrow production the pernaliy

ivery ({slc)
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Thanx you, lYHr. Dxaminer.

LI T FAYDTL Py - H PR
MP. TOGHR N Thank you,

Mr. Kellahin?

MI. KELLAHIN: ®r. Stoynern,
Laslness about the Morrow is sieply a secondary problem
casionad by  the unusual size of tne section. It is
stretching  the point to tell you that we are absclutely
Lonisied npy Hr. Cillespie's opposition at this late date

his reguest for a penalty factor.

Our client hac testified

PRI

S

P

aot

L ies ad several contacts with Mr. Gillespie and ¥r. L1~

a8 never oppossd a location of the well, and in
fes oagrees Fo contribute dry hole funds for the well.

My c¢lient belieoves thet he
i cocd  falth tried to arrange the spacing uriis in a
‘et winimizes the potential of damage to ¥r. Gilleapis.
would heve been very easy to move the spacing unit all

v Lo the northwest gquarter and simply pool Mr. il

pie and that's some thing he didn't want, and wve <hoso

Lo G Ehiat,

It's possible, also, to ori

Shls Epacing unit by ginely laying it down and then tho

Daolocation hecornes standard location. 1 guess

£
th

could  be done but Mr. Poran tectified to you it's  corpld
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[o—ry
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s
Ui
{ o
n
[N
o
<i
o
et
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]
[
e
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b
Lﬂ
-

coted,  Ho's already go

penalty 1=z golng to resultbt in oy client not deilling to the

b

“

Horrow,  de'll dust ctop at the Strawn and whet that's goii;

~e happen is that no one has the benefit of realizing what

happens the extra 600 feet below this well, Mr, Gillespie
then can drill the Morrow if he wants. The zoint 1is, of 1l
cige, 1w we're creating a potential for waste. Hero's
D opnortunity on a voluntary basis to spend funds to drilld
and test the Morrow, which leaves Yr. Gillesple with the ad-

7

vantage of offsetting it and having a 220-acre unit.

I would assure you if there's .
imposed upon this location, undertanding that woe bHe-
Lieve that HMr. Gillespile had approved thaie location withoud

gulection, then we'll simply not drill it that far and we'll

et the Morrow o unexplored to everyone's detriment.

-
”~

sk of a 50 percent penalty ia

[

simply  cannot  afford the ¢
nwis o instance. We think the facts are unique and don't Jus-
Lfy that type of penalty.

Thank you.

=
*

STOGHER: Thank you, Mo,
Zallakin.

Does anybody else have arny

a2rther i this  case?

I£ not, this case will e L)

under advisement. The hearing is adijourned.

(Hearing concluded.)
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